
 

 

   

 

 

 

BOARD AUDIT & COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING AGENDA 

Friday, January 30, 2026 
1:00 p.m. 

 
PLEASE SEE PAGE 2 FOR MEETING LOCATION OPTIONS 

 
 

The Board may take action on any of the items listed below, 
including items specifically labeled “Informational Only” 

Time 

 
 

Target 

Call To Order 

I.   Establishment of Quorum 1 1:00 

II. Public Comments1 30 1:30 

III. Action Item(s) (ADD A)   

 A. Audit & Compliance Committee Minutes, August 19, 2025 (Pp 6-9) 5 1:35 

 B. Annual Board Audit and Compliance Committee Calendar and Schedule (Pp 10) 5 1:40 

 C. 2025 CMS Updates – Information Only 5 145 

 D. Third and Fourth Quarter Hotline Report 2025 – Informational Only (Pp 11-12) 5 1:50 

IV. Adjourn to Closed Session 1 1:51 

 
A. Pursuant to California Government Code § 54956.6 — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL–ANTICIPATED 

LITIGATION — Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9: One (1) potential case 

20 2:11 

V. Re-Adjourn to Open Session 1 2:12 

VI. Action Resulting from Closed Session, if any 1 2:13 

Final Adjournment 
 

 

Board Audit & Compliance Committee Members 
 

 

Voting Members  Non-Voting Members 

Michael Pacheco, Chair Diane Hansen, President & CEO 

Laurie Edwards-Tate, MS, Director Kevin DeBruin, Esq., Chief Legal Officer 

Linda Greer, RN, Director Helen Waishkey, Corporate Compliance Officer 

Alternate Voting Members Baroon Rai, M.D., Physician Representative 

  Abbi Jahaaski, MSN, BSN, RN, – 1st Board Alternate  
 

 

 
Note: If you need special assistance to participate in the meeting, 

please call 760.740.6375, 48 hours prior to the meeting so that we may provide reasonable accommodations. 

 
1 3 minutes allowed per speaker.  For further details, see Request for Public Comment Process and Policy on page 3 of the agenda. 

 

Amended



Board Audit & Compliance Committee  
Meeting Location Options

Linda Greer Board Room 
2125 Citracado Parkway, Suite 300, Escondido, CA 92029 

− Elected Board Members of the Palomar Health Board of Directors will attend at this 
location, unless otherwise noticed below

− Non-Board member attendees, and members of the public may also attend at this 
location

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting?rtc=1 

Meeting ID: 278 556 939 724 04 
Pass Code: qn6Lv7HF 

Or 

Dial in using your phone at 929.352.2216; Access Code: 159 967 923#
1 

− Non-Board member attendees, and members of the public may also attend the 
meeting virtually utilizing the above link

− An elected member of the Board of Directors will be attending the meeting virtually from these 
locations

1
New to Microsoft Teams? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: Download Teams 

2

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting?rtc=1
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting?rtc=1
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app


3



Board Audit & Compliance Committee Meeting
Meeting will begin at 1:00 p.m.

Request for Public Comments
If you would like to make a public comment, submit your request by doing the following:

 In Person: Submit a Public Comment Form, or verbally submit a request, to the Board Clerk

 Virtual: Enter your name and “Public Comment” in the chat function

Those who submit a request will be called on during the Public Comments section and given 3 minutes to 
speak.

Public Comments Process
Pursuant to the Brown Act, the Board of Directors can only take action on items listed on the posted agenda. To ensure comments from the public can be made, there is a 30 minute public 
comments period at the beginning of the meeting. Each speaker who has requested to make a comment is granted three (3) minutes to speak. The public comment period is an opportunity 
to address the Board of Directors on agenda items or items of general interest within the subject matter jurisdiction of Palomar Health. 

4 



ADDENDUM A 

5



Board Audit and Compliance Meeting Minutes – Tuesday, August 19, 2025

Agenda Item Conclusion/Action

Discussion 

Notice Of Meeting

Notice of Meeting was posted at the Palomar Health Administrative Office at 2125 Citracado Parkway, Escondido, CA. 92029; also posted with agenda packet on the Palomar Health website on 
Thursday, August 14, 2025.

Call To Order  

The meeting, which was held in the Linda Greer Board Room at 2125 Citracado Parkway, Suite 300, Escondido, CA. 92029, and virtually, was called to order at 1:01 p.m. by Director Linda Greer 

I. Establishment of Quorum

• Quorum was established via roll call vote consisting of: Directors Laurie Edwards-Tate, Linda Greer and Abbi Jahaaski

• Excused Absences: Michael Pacheco

II. Public Comments 

• No public comments

6



III. Action Items

a. Audit & Compliance Committee Minutes, May 20, 2025 MOTION by Director Edwards-Tate, 2nd by Director Jahaaski to 

approve the Audit & Compliance Committee Minutes from May 

20, 2025. 

Roll call voting was utilized.  

Director Edwards-Tate - aye
Director Greer – aye 
Director Jahaaski - aye

All in favor.  None opposed.  None absent.  None abstained. 
Motion approved. 

Discussion:  



b. Audit & Compliance Committee Minutes, July 22, 2025 MOTION by Director Edwards-Tate, 2nd by Director Jahaaski to 

approve the Audit & Compliance Committee Minutes from July 

22, 2025. 

Roll call voting was utilized.  

Director Edwards-Tate - aye
Director Greer – aye 
Director Jahaaski - aye

All in favor.  None opposed.  None absent.  None abstained. 
Motion approved.

Discussion:  



7



c. Second Quarter Hotline Report 2025 – Informational Only Informational Only

Discussion:  

 Helen Waishkey, Corporate Compliance Officer, shared the Second Quarter Hotline Report with the Committee

d. Government Updates – Informational Only Informational Only

Discussion:  

 Helen Waishkey, Corporate Compliance Officer, shared the Government Update with the Committee 

IV. Adjourn to Closed Session

a. Pursuant to California Government Code § 54956.6 — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL–ANTICIPATED LITIGATION — Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or 
(3) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: One (1) potential case

8



V. Re-Adjourn to Open Session

VI. Action Resulting from Closed Session

 No action resulting from closed session 

Final Adjournment

Meeting adjourned by Committee Director Greer at 1:22 p.m. 

Signatures:  

Committee Chair Michael Pacheco 

Committee Assistant Janet Kren 

9



Rev 02122020 

                                       1

Board Audit and Compliance Calendar 2026 
Standing Agenda Items 

January 
Approve 2026 Board Audit and Compliance Committee Standing Agenda Items 
Approve Committee Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2026
Approve 2026 Palomar Health Compliance Audit Schedule 

May 
Review of Internal Audit Activities 
Conflict of Interest Review – Form 700 – Board Members complete for the state

August 
Preparation of Financial Audit 
Review of Internal Audit Activities 
Bi-annual Compliance Hotline Report 

October – This is an additional meeting specifically for the Financial Report 
Review of Financial Statements and External Auditor's Report 

November 
Close out the year of Internal Audits and Stats 
Bi-annual Compliance Hotline Report 

10



                                       1

Third Quarter Hotline Report 

Any individual can call our hotline number and file a complaint.  Not all 
complaints belong to nor are investigated by the Compliance dept.  The 

complaints that Compliance investigates are those complaints that involve 
violations of:  The Palomar Health Compliance Program, the Code of 

Conduct, Discrimination, Harassment, Retaliation, Fraud, Waste or Abuse.  
All other complaints are forwarded on to Quality, Human Resources or other 

depts for evaluation and resolution. 

We have seen an increase in complaints.   Below is a breakdown of our Third 
Quarter complaints received through the hotline.  

Of the below 13 complaints 5 of them were Compliance Investigations. 

All case for Q3 have been Closed 

Fourth Quarter Hotline Report 

Patient Care 3

Misconduct or Inappropriate Behavior 5

Discrimination or harassment 3

Other Compliance Related issues 1

Billing and Coding Issues 0

Disclosure or Confidential Information 0

Excluded/Sanctions Provider Matters 0

COI 0

HIPAA 0

Falsification of Contracts, Reports or 

Records 0

Legacy Case HR 1

13
Quarter 3 Cases still OPEN 0

HOTLINE CASES Quarter 3
Topics

11



                                       2

Any individual can call our hotline number and file a complaint.  Not all 
complaints belong to nor are investigated by the Compliance dept.  The 

complaints that Compliance investigates are those complaints that involve 
violations of:  The Palomar Health Compliance Program, the Code of 

Conduct, Discrimination, Harassment, Retaliation, Fraud, Waste or Abuse.  
All other complaints are forwarded on to Quality, Human Resources or other 

depts for evaluation and resolution. 

We have seen an increase in complaints.   Below is a breakdown of our Third 
Quarter complaints received through the hotline.  

Of the below 14 complaints 10 of them were Compliance Investigations. 

All cases for Q4 have been closed 

HOTLINE CASES Quarter 4 
Topics 

Patient Care 0

Misconduct or Inappropriate 
Behavior 5

Discrimination or harassment 4

Other Compliance Related issues 2

Billing and Coding Issues 1

Disclosure or Confidential 
Information 0

Excluded/Sanctions Provider 
Matters 0

COI 1

HIPAA 0

Falsification of Contracts, Reports or 
Records 0

Safety and Health 1

14
Quarter 4 Cases still OPEN 0

12


	0 - Audit  Compliance Agenda_01.30.2026 - DRAFT v2.docx
	0a - 2nd Page Agenda - DRAFT.docx
	0b - Public Comments Policy.pdf
	0 - Audit  Compliance Agenda_FINAL-6.20.2023
	BACC Posting Packet 6.20.2023 - DRAFT
	0a - 2nd Page - Agenda FINAL
	Slide Number 1

	2 - CIA for 2022
	Sheet1

	BACC Posting Packet 6.20.2023 - DRAFT
	0 - Audit  Compliance Agenda_DRAFT-6.20.2023
	BACC Posting Packet 6.20.2023 - DRAFT
	Public Comment Verbiage
	4a - Form A - Minutes Approval - Copy
	Budget Impact: N/A
	Committee Questions:

	4b - Form A-CIA - Copy
	4b - Form A-Government Agencies - Copy
	Addendum A
	1 - BACC Attendance Roster
	Board Governance Committee

	1 - BACC Meeting Minutes 4.18.2023 DRAFT v1
	Addendum B
	Addendum C
	3 - Sections 1557 and 504 Education BACC
	What are �Sections 1557 & 504?
	Objectives
	What is Section 1557?
	Notice of Nondiscrimination & Taglines
	What is Section 504?
	What is the OCR Doing to Ensure Compliance?
	How Do These Effect Palomar Health?
	What We Are Doing to Ensure Compliance?





	0c - Public Comments Slide for Board Committee Meetings.pdf
	Slide1

	2 - Addendum A.pdf
	3A - BACC Meeting Minutes 8.19.2025 DRAFT v1.docx
	3B - Audit and Compliance Calendar n Standing Agenda Items 2026.docx
	3C -Third n Fourth Quarter Hotline Reports 2025 BACC.docx

